From:  Bruno, Kenneth

Sent: 11/1/2011 9:59:36 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Class Location meeting with CPSD and PG&E

Yes, but she did not have the other attendees names at the time. Can you have the meeting
organizer forward the outlook invite to Willard and Pat?

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 9:58 AM

To: neth

Cc-{Redacted

Subject: RE: Class Location meeting with CPSD and PG&E

Thanks Kenneth. We’ll make sure your names are given at the front desk. The building is 77
Beale. Did Lisa get a chance to send you the meeting invite before she left on vacation?

Shilpa

415-973-3186

From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.govl]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 9:55 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Cc

Subject: RE: Class Location meeting with CPSD and PG&E

Shilpa,

The attendees for the November 8, 2011 Class Location meeting at PG&E are as follows:
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Willard Lam

Patrick Berdge patrick.berdge@cpuc.ca.gov
Kenneth Bruno kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. Thank you,

Kenneth Bruno

California Public Utilities Commission
CPSD - Enforcement Branch

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-5265

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 6:54 PM

To: Bruno, Kenneth

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: Class Location meeting with CPSD and PG&E

Kenneth,

(415) 703-1519
(415) 703-5265

Per our phone conversation this evening, | will schedule a two-hour class location meeting on Tuesday,
November 8, 2011 from 1:00 pm to 3:00 pm at PG&E's General Office (San Francisco). | will send
out a meeting notice tomorrow once | get the confirmation on the conference room.

Since you will not be in the office tomorrow, Friday 10/28 and | will be out of the office starting Monday,

October 31, please contact Shilpa Ramaiya if you have any questions regarding this class location

meeting. Also, please let her know the attendees from CPSD.
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Shilpa’s e-mail address is SRRd@pge.com or (415)973-3186.

Thank you,

Lisa

Redacted

From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 10:33 AM
To:|Redacted

Subject: Class Location meeting request

Hi Lisa,

I have included the agenda below for the requested class location meeting. Please feel free to
add content as necessary for helpful background information, including definition of any
esoteric terms or concepts. It would be helpful if PG&E could provide us with a few dates to
select from for the meeting. Please feel free to contact me with any questions. Thank you.

Requested Agenda for PG&E Class Location Meeting

1.PG&E’s validation of Willbros class locations.

Fully explain PG&E’s validation process of the Willbros class analysis. Demonstrate examples
of this process using the segments listed in Table 1A, and have Subject Matter Experts familiar
with the specifics of each of the following review stages for discussion. For each segment
listed in Table 1A where PG&E revised a Willbros recommended class location, detail and
discuss the specific reason(s) for the revision.

Review Stages
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vC Validation Complete

PC PG&E Pipeline Engineer Review Complete

wC Willbros Group Inc. Analysis Complete
UR Under Review

Related Data Requests:

300A 117.77

300A 149.1, 1494
300A 194.6, 1949
300A 410.5

300B 260.15

300B 350

131 161.12

147 103, 103.3,103.6
401 2213

PC
vC
vC
PC
vC
vC
PC
UR
PC

[CPUC 139 Q5, Q7; CPUC 164 Q1, Q1-Suppl, Q7]

Revised Willbros
Revised Willbros
Revised Willbros
Revised Willbros
Confirmed Willbros
Confirmed Willbros
Revised Willbros
Confirmed Willbros
Revised Willbros

2.Discuss PG&E’s methodology and progress in determining the dates and information

sought in Data Request CPUC 164 Q7c.

Kenneth Bruno

California Public Utilities Commission
CPSD — Enforcement Branch

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-5265
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